



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name MARQUARDT - ALEXANDER

Service Number 141-65-21

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-12-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 2202 QUEEN AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
NAVAL BASE CARDIFF
WALES

8-12-18

10-30-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

91

10-30-18

11-8-18

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARQUARDT - EDWIN HERMAN

Service Number 141-65-31

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-6-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

County --

Town HOKAH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-9-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARQUARDT - HARRY HERMAN

Service Number 141-65-39

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-1-17

Enlistment

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXX

Home Address

Town WADENA

N

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-1-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

11-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

92

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

11-24-17

2-4-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-4-18

10-23-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHED-

SEA MASS.

10-23-18

10-28-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Remarks: CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

436

Date Discharge 8-28-19

Place

XXXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARS - WILLIAM PHILIP

Service Number 141-67-68

XXXXX
Enrolled at USS GOPHER AT CHICAGO ILL.

Date 4-2-18

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1627 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

4-29-18

6-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

121

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO

6-10-18

8-15-18

102

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-15-18

10-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

10-16-18

10-30-18

USS CAROLA

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

116-777

Name HARRISON, William H.

Birth (date) May 1879

(place) St. Paul, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address (Mother)

Mrs. Laura Elisabeth Harrison,
Alexandria, Va.

R.D. #1.

Appointments

(date)

11-17-17

8-33-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ensign Prov

Lt. (jg) Prov

Present Rank Lt. (jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

11-17-17; To duty Bureau of Ordnance

11-20-17; Navy Dept. Wash. D.C.

to tempo. duty at Midvale

Steel Co. Phila. Pa.

11-22-17; Det. Midvale Steel Co.

Inactive Duty 3-22-18 Crucible Steel Co.

Resignation (Harrison, D.C.)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Phil. Pa. to works of Crucible Steel Co. Harrison, N.J.

Name MARSH - CLIFFORD CLARENCE

Service Number 141-66-49

~~XXXXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 952 TIGLEHART ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County -

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

6-19-18

10-24-18

10-24-18

10-31-18

10-31-18

11-11-18

SHIPWRIGHT

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

112

35

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-12-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

Name MARSHALL - CHESTER RICHARDSON

Service Number 141-70-49

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-6-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 415 2ND AVE. EAST

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DE KALB

4-6-17

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

360

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-5-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Name MARSHALL - DONALD EDDY

Service Number 141-70-87

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-21-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXX~~.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address -- County -- Town RED LAKE FALLS
State MINN.

N Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-6-18

9-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

143

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARSHALL - JOHN ELMER

Service Number 141-68-58

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-15-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2827 PLEASANT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-15-17

4-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

17

375

USS MANCHURIA

4-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-14-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARSHALL - LESTER HAROLD

Service Number 141-69-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-5-17

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 52 SOUTH 10TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

25

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

4-7-17

4-10-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-10-18

9-9-18

SEAMAN
QUARTERMASTER 3

92

USS DENT

9-9-18

11-11-18

CLASS

314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

Name MARSHALL - MERRILL WILLIAM

Service Number 141-69-79

XXXX

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS •Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town MARSHALL

State MINN.

IV

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

176

4

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 3-26-19

Place Inactive Duty USS MASSACHUSETTS AT PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MARSHALL - ROBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 126-32-38

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address ---

Town FORT RIPLEY

State MINN.

N

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

6-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT

LAKES ILL.

6-1-17

12-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

209

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-27-17

Place ~~MINNEAPOLIS~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARSHALL- WILLIAM WAYNE

Service Number 141-71-58

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4709 PLEASANT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-27-18 8-2-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

8-2-18

9-30-18

BAKER

96

USS MARIANA

9-30-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-14-19

BAKER1 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name MARSHMAN - IRVING HOWARD

Service Number 141-74-28

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-5-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

2730 BRYANT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-5-17

1-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

1-12-18

6-15-18

TRICIAN RADIO

190

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

6-15-18

6-29-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

151

NAVAL BASE 25

CORFU GREECE

6-29-18

8-12-18

Remarks:

US SUB CHASER 94

8-12-18

9-10-18

NAVAL BASE 25

CORFU GREECE

9-10-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-12-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS RADIO

Name MARTELL - JOHN

Service Number 141-78-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-20-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town VIRGINIA

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-20-17

9-5-17

9-5-17

5-27-18

5-27-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN
YEOMAN 2 CLASS
YEOMAN 1 CLASS
CHIEF YEOMAN

316

61

59

104

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-21-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DALLAS TEXAS

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MARTENSEN - MARTIN

Service Number 141-79-77

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enrolled

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 52 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address NEWTON BLDG.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-21-17

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

584

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

4-21-17

11-21-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

11-21-17

11-28-17

USS SUSQUEHANNA

11-28-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-3-19

Place Inactive Duty USS SUSQUEHANNA

Rating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Name **MARTILLA- ALBERT**Service Number **141-80-36**Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH**Age at Entrance **25 YRS 11 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN** Date **9-4-17**U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**Town **CASS LAKE**
State **MINN.**County **---**N
REC

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

9-6-17

9-24-17

SEAMAN

150

USS OREGON

9-24-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

120

GUNNERS MATE 2 CLASS 92

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge - **2-4-19**

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT
SEATTLE WASH.

GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name MARTIN - CARL CYRIL

Service Number 141-76-81

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-16-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address 525 8TH AVE & POPLAR ST.

Town TWO HARBORS

State MINN.

C

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS TEXAS

4-6-17

6-6-17

ARMED GUARD DETAIL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

360

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-6-17

6-9-17

SEAMAN

224

SS HAVANA

6-9-17

7-14-17

ARMED GUARD DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-14-17

8-10-17

SS WILLIAM ROCKEFELLER

8-10-17

10-11-17

USS WILLIAM ROCKEFELLER

10-11-17

6-3-18

OVER

COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR EXCELLENT BEHAVIOR
AND DEVOTION TO DUTY - DISPLAYED AT TIME WHEN VESSEL WAS SUNK
BY TORPEDO ON 5-18-18 WHILE SERVING ON USS WILLIAM ROCKEFELLER.

BOATSWAINS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

2-20-20

Place

XXXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. -

-6-3-18

6-27-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

6-27-18

7-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. -

-7-17-18

8-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y. -

-8-6-18

10-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

10-6-18

10-15-18

USS WESTERDYK

-10-15-18

11-11-18

Name MARTIN - CHAD WALTER

Service Number 141-77-11

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA. Date 4-13-17Enrolled
Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town CROSBY

State MINN.

N

County CROW WING

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

3-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

94

USS SOLACE

3-13-18

3-18-18

SEAMAN

483

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

3-18-18

7-3-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
ROADS VA.

7/3-18

7-25-18

USS MERCY

7-25-18

9-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
Remarks: VA.

9-2-18

9-7-18

USS HULL

9-7-18

11-11-18

INACTIVE DUTY 5-27-19

Date Discharge 4-12-20

Place ~~xxxxxxx~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK 3
CLASS

Name MARTIN- EDDIE EARL

Service Number 141-76-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-6-17

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town OTTER TAIL

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-15-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

187

USS BALTIMORE

4-15-17

5-6-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

397

NAVAL HOSPITAL PORTS-
MOUTH N.H.

5-6-17

5-21-17

USS BALTIMORE

5-21-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-21-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ USS BALTIMORE AT NEWPORT R.I.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MARTIN - ELMER GORDON

Service Number 166-38-67

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 6-16-15

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address

754 BELBY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

8-20-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

136

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-20-17

Place

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Name MARTIN - FRANKLIN C.

Service Number 141-78-37

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address BOX 111

Town MADEIRA

State MINN.

County --

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-8-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-13-17

BAKER 2 CLASS

245

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

BAKER 1 CLASS

10

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

11-13-17

3-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

Remarks: YORK N.Y.

3-16-18

5-15-18

USS WESTERN FRONT

5-15-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

8-18-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION PITTS-

BURGH PA.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS

Name MARTIN - FRED JAMES

Service Number 141-80-50

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIA-

Home Address

318 18TH AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.
USS SARANAC

2-18-18

3-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR CAR-

3-25-18

5-16-18

PENTERSM MATE AVIA-

TION

11

5-16-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

3-21-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS SARANAC

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARTIN - HARRY ALLEN

Service Number 141-80-54

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-8-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address P.O. BOX 807

Town TWO HARBORS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-8-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

147

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

USS OKLAHOMA

5-24-18

8-6-18

USS MISSISSIPPI

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 3
CLASS

Name MARTIN -- JAMES FOSTER

Service Number 141-93-43

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-7-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 314 SOUTH 9TH ST.

Town VIRGINIA

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-8-18

3-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

86

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

3-22-18

6-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

6-1-18

7-15-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

46

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELICAN BAY PARK N.Y.

7-15-18

7-15-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW

LONDON CONN.

7-15-18

9-28-18

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

9-28-18

10-13-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN IRE.

10-13-18 11-11-18

Name MARTIN - JOHN BENSON

Service Number

141-81-33

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 5-25-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town ORTONVILLE

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-25-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

252

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

242

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

3-11-18

5-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-23-18

6-12-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

Remarks:

BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN

IRELAND

6-12-18

7-14-18

USS ALLEN

7-14-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

2-26-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

USS ALLEN AT NAVY YARD NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name MARTIN - JOHN MARSH

Service Number 141-82-42

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 4-24-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE-A

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 521 FOURTH ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

4-25-18

9-16-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE-A

38

9-16-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS-A

16

CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER-A

147

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ 2-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOA FLA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER-AVIATION

Name MARTIN - LOUIS MICHAEL

Service Number 141-91-89

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-8-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 728 EAST 5TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-8-18

6-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

156

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

6-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARTIN - WALTER JOSEPH

Service Number 141-83-82

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 11-24-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address --

Town FRAZEE

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

11-24-17

12-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

158

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187

SAN DIEGO CAL.

12-19-17

5-15-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-15-18

7-28-18

SS MOGILEFF

7-28-18

9-2-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge XXXXX DIED 11-4-18

Place Discharge XXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.

9-2-18 9-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW
YORK N.Y.

9-6-18 9-17-18

USS COMFORT

9-17-18 10-4-18

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS
BROOKLYN N.Y.

10-4-18 10-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

10-11-18 10-17-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW
YORK N.Y.

10-17-18 11-4-18

Name **MARTINEAU - HENRY JOSEPH**Service Number **141-89-02**

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Date **4-30-17**Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 6 MOS.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~Home Address **140 EAST ROBIE ST.**Town **ST. PAUL**

N

County **--**

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

10-13-17

SEAMAN 2 CL.A.SS

304

SEAMAN

224

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

10-13-17

10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

10-29-18

11-9-18

Remarks: **USS WOOLSEY**

11-9-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **DIED -1-1-19**

Place

~~XXXXXX~~**USS WOOLSEY AT PLYMOUTH ENGLAND**

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MARTINEAU - JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 141-89-07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION INDIANAPOLIS IND.

Date 3-22-17

~~Excluded~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 630 WABASHA ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

State MINN.

N

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-2-17

6-13-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

68

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-13-17

Place ~~xxxxxx~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Name MARTINEAU - PHILIP JAMES

Service Number 141-89-16

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Excluded

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

Date 4-24-17

U. S. N.

XXXX XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town DETROIT

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

USS OLYMPIA

4-24-17

5-7-17

5-7-17

11-11-16

SHIPWRIGHT

182

CARPENTERS MATE 3
CLASS

101

CARPENTERS MATE 2
CLASS

89

CARPENTERS MATE 1
CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-26-19

Place In (X) USS OLYMPIA AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS

Name MARTINEK - VINCENT

Service Number 141-89-28

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

474 RICHMOND ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-9-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

115

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN

314

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

11-2-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-17

1-24-18

Remarks:

SS PIONEER

1-24-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 5-24-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS NEW YORK AT HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name MARTINSON - ALBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 141-90-67

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address --

Town GLENCOE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

7-2-18

8-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RAD-
10

150

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-15-18

9-8-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

9-8-18

9-14-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-14-18 11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-30-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

Name MARTINSON - FRANK MAYNARD

Service Number 141-90-92

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address__

Town AUDUBON

State MINN.

N

Served at

County__

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-7-18

11-11-18 LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-

TRICIAN RADIO

123

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

79

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-23-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARTINSON - HARRY ADOLPH

Service Number 141-90-96

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enrolled

Date 4-23-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 313 5TH AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

4-23-18

7-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RA-
DIO

202

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 4-11-19

Place Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE

MASS. LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-
Rating at Discharge TRICIAN RADIO

Name MARTINSON - HELMER

Service Number 141-90-98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-11-18

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town MADISON

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-11-18

6-27-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

97

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

87

NORFOLK V.

6-27-18

7-12-18

USS KENTUCKY

7-12-18

8-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-23-18

10-15-18

Remarks:

USS AGAMEMNON

10-15-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 2-28-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

ILL.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MARTINSON - MELVIN NICHOLAS

Service Number 141-91-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-21-18

~~XXXX~~U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

Town CROOKSTON

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

11-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

64

79

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-19

Place ~~MINN.~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MARTINSON - VICTOR EDWIN

Service Number 141-91-20

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-30-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town TRACY

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-18

9-19-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

USS GRANITE STATE

9-19-18

10-26-18

TICE 2 CLASS

179

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

HOSPITAL APPREN-

YORK N.Y.

10-26-18

11-11-18

TICE 1 CLASS

16

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19

Place ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

Name ~~XXXX~~ MARTINSON - SELMER ALEXANDER

Service Number 141-91-15

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 9-29-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town CLINTON

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-30-17

7-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

94

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

7-6-18

8-2-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

212

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

9-5-18

PAINTER 2 CLASS

102

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks:

PAUILLAC FRANCE

9-5-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 2-21-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge PAINTER 2 CLASS

Name MARVIN - VINCENT VERN

Service Number 141-83-38

Enlisted at USS LOUISIANA AT NORFOLK VA.

Date 1-7-14

~~ENLISTED~~U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 500 UNIVERSITY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FISH HAWK

4-6-17

9-14-17

SEAMAN

208

USS MONTGOMERY

9-14-17

12-11-17

COXSWAIN

181

DISCHARGED 12-11-17

BOATSWAIN MATE

2 CLASS

194

REENLISTED 12-12-17

USS MONTGOMERY AT NORFOLK VA.

USS MONTGOMERY

12-12-17

1-22-18

Remarks: NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

1-22-18

2-1-18

USS MONTGOMERY

2-1-18

3-31-18

USS ANNISTON

3-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-19-19

Place

In (00000000)

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAIN MATE
2 CLASS

Name MARXEN - MATHEW JOHN
Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Service Number 141-90-58

~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date 10-7-14

Home Address --

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ROE

4-6-17

7-7-18

MACHINIST MATE

DISCHARGED 7-7-18

2 CLASS

270

REENLISTED 7-8-18

MACHINIST MATE

USS ROE AT LIVERPOOL

1 CLASS

272

ENGLAND

USS ROE

7-8-18

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-29-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Name MASICA - JOHN VASILI

Service Number 141-92-17

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 745 WASHINGTON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U.S.N.
XXF.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

NAVAL STATION NEW

ORLEANS LA.

4-24-17

6-4-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

210

SEAMAN

181

COXSWAIN

92

USS NASHVILLE

6-4-17

3-20-18

BOATSWAIN MATE

US NAVAL BASE 9

Remarks: GIBRALTAR SPAIN

3-20-18

4-19-18

2 CLASS

41

-OVER-

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place Recruited RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAIN MATE

1 CLASS

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

USS NASHVILLE

4-19-18

7-10-18

NAVAL BARRACKS BASE

9 GIBRALTAR SPAIN

7-10-18

7-14-18

USS CASTINE

7-14-18

11-11-18

Name MASICA - PETER VASSIL

Service Number

141-92-19

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-12-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 745 WASHINGTON ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

3-12-18

3-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RAD-
10

244

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

3-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-1-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS RADIO

Name MASON - CLARENCE LEROY

Service Number

142-16-62

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 6-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN-MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

3501 - 1ST AVE.

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOLS-MINNEAPOL-
IS-MINN.

6-24-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

140

Remarks:

Date

Dis ~~XXXX~~

7-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE

2 CLASS

Name MASON - JAMES EDWARD

Service Number 142-00-96

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town WILLIAMS

State

MINN.

Served as

N

Served at

County --

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

8-14-18

LANDSMAN FOR

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-14-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN RA-
DIO

167

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-26-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASSRADIO

Name MASON - JOHN

Service Number 142-01-21

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Date 6-16-15

Enlisted
XXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate GUNNERS MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 628 ERIE ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS JARVIS

4-6-17

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 1
CLASS
CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE

498

86

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-1-19

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.Rating at Discharge CHIEF GUNNERS
MATE

Name MASON - MERVIN - MELVIN

Service Number 141-93-06

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-18-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address --

Town REDWOOD FALLS

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-18-18

5-13-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

75

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

163

NORFOLK VA.

5-13-18

5-24-18

USS VIRGINIA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-15-19

MINN.

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MASON - WILLIAM EDWARD

Service Number 141-93-50

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-26-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town BILLAGER

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

36

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-8-17

8-31-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

SEAMAN

283

USS AGAMEMNON

8-31-17

4-5-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

Remarks: YORK N.Y.

4-5-18

5-29-18

-OVER-

Date Discharge 7-21-20

BOATSWAIN MATE

Place Inactive Duty XXXXXX USS GOLDSBOROUGH AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

SERVED AT

FROM

TO

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

5-29-18

6-5-18

USS STEVENS

6-5-18

11-11-18

Name MASSEE - GLEN CLERENCE

Service Number 141-95-78

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

24 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FORMACHINIST MATE AVIA-

TION U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

--

Town

APPLETON

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

12-27-17

4-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION

95

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

4-1-18

4-22-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

224

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks: PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-22-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

3-8-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE 2

CLASS AVIATION

Name MASSENGALE - THOMAS BAILEY

Service Number 141-95-96

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 3525 22ND AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-25-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

128

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

8-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAYPARK N.Y.
Rating at DischargeAPPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

Name MASSEY - CECIL WILFRED

Service Number 116-29-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date 6-11-17

U. S. N.
~~XXXX N. J. F.~~

~~XXXX~~
Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Town FERGUS FALLS

Home Address --

State MINN.

N Served at County --

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

6-11-17

8-24-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

74

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-24-17

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO

CO CAL. HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

Name MASSEY - ELLSWORTH CLARENCE

Service Number 141-96-58

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-5-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town APPLETON

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

6-5-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

88
436

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-11-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MASTERSON - EDWARD CLARENCE

Service Number 142-01-04

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Date 2-6-18

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 366 PLEASANT AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RESERVE TRAINING

CAMP SAN PEDRO CAL.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS SEATTLE

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

SS JOSEPH CUDAHY

Remarks:

3-11-18

3-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

278

3-25-18

4-5-18

4-5-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

7-13-18

7-13-18

9-5-18

-OVER-

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-28-18

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

9-5-18

10-24-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-24-18

11-11-18

Name MASUCH - JOSEPH ANTHONY

Service Number

141-98-11

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-19-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N:

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town CLEARWATER

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

8-28-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

105

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

8-28-18

9-6-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

10

USS MASSACHUSETTS

9-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-28-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name MATHEIS - CAROLYN R.

Service Number 415-06-32

En~~XXX~~En~~XXX~~ at APPOINTED - ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 4 - 2-18

Age at Entrance 34 YRS

Rate NURSE

U. S. N.
W. R. F.

Home Address 1716 HEWITT AVE

Town ST. PAUL

N

County

RAMSEY

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
ISLAND CALIF.

5-6-18

11-11-18

NURSE

223

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~

RESIGNED - 3-15-19

NURSE

Place ~~XXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND CALIF. Rating at Discharge

Name MATHES - CLARENCE DEWEY

Service Number 142-05-43

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-6-17

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 416 HOPE ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH

NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT

LAKES ILL.

USS GOPHER

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

59

4-6-17

4-7-17

4-7-17

6-4-17

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-4-17

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

USS GOPHER

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MATHESON - BERNARD LLOYD

Service Number 142-05-85

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-24-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 1915 HENNEPIN.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~XXXXXX~~

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

38

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHI A PA.

10-18-17

11-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

NAVAL AIR STATION

MOUTCHIC FRANCE

11-16-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-7-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS BALTIMORE AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MATHEWS - GEORGE DEWEY

Service Number

141-98-68

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-2-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town CLEVELAND

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-2-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

150

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

USS REINA MERCEDES

5-22-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-9-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name **MATHEWS, Walter Roy**Service Number **142-05-26.**~~XXXX~~Enrolled at **Duluth, Minnesota.**Date **4-7-17.**Age at Entrance **27 YEARS 10 MONTHS** Rate **MACHINIST MATE FIRST CLASS.**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home address **1024-23rd Ave., W.**Town **DULUTH,**State **Minn.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KANSAS**4- 7-17****1-21-19****M.M.1/c
C.M.M.**Remarks: **Released from active duty 1/21/19-U.S.S. Kansas.**Date Discharge **Honorable 4/8/20-U.S.S. ESSEX, DULUTH, MINN.**~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~Rating at Discharge **C.M.M.**

Name MATHEWS - WILLIAM

Service Number 142-05-30

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-6-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ M.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 206 WEST SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CHARLESTON

4-6-17

11-6-17

USS ASTORIA

11-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

451

SEAMAN

133

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 6-23-19

Date Discharge 4-5-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name MATHIESON - STEWARD HENRY

Service Number 142-06-48

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

Home Address 1806 WASHINGTON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-9-18

8-2-18

SEAMAN

119

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

9-5-18

COXSWAIN

41

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-7-18

Place Inactive Duty ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N.Y. Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name MATHISON - MARVIN LOUIS

Service Number

142-02-67

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 12-7-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

N

County

Town ALDEN

~~XXXXXX~~

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

56

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

12-7-17

6-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

RECEIVING SHIP-

SEAMAN

41

NEW YORK-N.Y.

6-19-18

7-1-18

USS GALVESTON

7-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-8-19

Place Inactive

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name MATHWICH - WILLIAM CARL

Service Number

142-10-85

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-SALT LAKE CITY-UTAH

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

Town

GAYLORD

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

N

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-14-17

12-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

107

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO-CALIF.

12-18-17

9-27-18

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON-S.C.

9-27-18

10-21-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP-

Remarks: PENSACOLA-FLA.

10-21-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

3-19-19

Place

Inactivated

RECEIVING SHIP-PENSACOLA-FLA.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS-AVIATION

Name MATOUSEK - MARTIN JOSEPH

Service Number 142-03-37

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-11-18 TION

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIA-XXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address R. 4
County
Town GLENCOE
State MINN.

N Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-12-18

3-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-23-18

4-3-18

QAR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-3-18

5-9-18

BLACKSMITH 2
CLASS AVIATION

255

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks:

GUIPAVAS FRANCE

5-9-18

11-11-18

Date XXXXXX 1-30-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

BLACKSMITH 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name MATSCH - CHARLES JAROME

Service Number 142-03-66

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-15-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 1 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- Town HASTINGS
State MINN.

N Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS GRANITE STATE

5-16-18

9-27-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS
CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

129

9-27-18

11-11-18

51

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 6-23-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Name MATSCH - JACOB FRANK

Service Number 142-03-70

Enlisted at USS AMMEN AT WHITESTONE LONG ISLAND N.Y.

~~XXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 1

5-5-16

CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

NEW ULM

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS AMMEN

4-6-17

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

584

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-31-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ USS STRIBLING NAVY YARD PHILADEL-

PHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

U16-HVM

Name MATSCH, Jacob F.

Birth (date) 11 July 1888

(place) Nicollet Co., Minnesota

Enrolled at 6-1-20

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address New Ulm, Minn.

Present Rank Machinist USNRF

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Machinist USNRF

Record of Service

9-28-17 On duty "Ammen"

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

10-22-17

Machinist (T) USN

2-3-20

Resigned USN

6-1-20

Machinist USNRF Prov (Inactive)

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name MATSCH - LEO GEORGE

Service Number 142-03-72

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-20-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HASTINGS

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-26-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

144

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-26-18

10-5-18

USS HARRISBURG

10-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 9-25-19

Place Inactive Duty USS HARRISBURG

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

Name MATSON - ALBERT JAMES

Service Number 142-03-91

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date 7-3-18

Home Address 318 9TH AVE. SOUTH

Town ST. CLOUD

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

7-15-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RAD-

IO

131

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-29-18

9-8-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA

Remarks:

MASS.

9-8-18

9-14-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-14-18

11-11-18

Date

XXXXXX 2-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS RADIO

Name MATSON - AVERT RICHARD

Service Number

142-04-03

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-30-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address --

Town CROMWELL

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

117

USS SEATTLE

4-14-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

184

SEAMAN

212

GUNNERS MATE 3

CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 3
CLASS

Name MATSON - OLOF THEODORE

Service Number 142-04-79

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-18

XXXX

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address --

Town DALBO

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

199

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

5-31-18

USS KENTUCKY

5-31-18

6-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX DIED 10-6-19

Place in XXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name **MATTAINÉ - HENRY ALBERT**Service Number **142-06-47**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **2-8-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 11 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **424 SOUTH ROBERT ST.**Town **ST. PAUL**State **MINN.**

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-9-18

4-18-18

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

4-18-18

6-14-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

Remarks:

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

276

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ **3-1-19**Place Inactive Duty **USS WISCONSIN**Rating at Discharge **ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS RADIO**

Name MATTAINI - ALBERT CHARLES

Service Number 142-06-49

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-30-17

XXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 424 SOUTH ROBERT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

9-7-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

457

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

SEAMAN

71

DELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

10-13-17

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

10-13-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-10-19

MINN.

Place RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MATTESON - GLENN CAMPBELL

Service Number 142-03-92

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town ST. PETER
State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

5-2-17

12-18-17

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN GEN-
ERAL

244

USS BRIDGE

12-18-17

6-1-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

USS CAROLA

6-1-18

6-2-18

CLASS GENERAL

151

USS PANTHER

6-2-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS GENERAL

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-3-19

Place ~~USS PANTHER~~ AT PHILADELPHIA PA.Rating at Discharge
ELECTRICIAN 1
CLASS GENERAL

Name MATTESON - JOHN ANTHONY

Service Number 142-03-96

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town APPLETON

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

4-14-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR ELEC-

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

TRICIAN RADIO

154

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

9-17-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS A RADIO

228

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO

194

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 9-4-19

Place XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.	9-17-17	9-22-17
-------	---------	---------

USS CHICAGO	9-22-17	9-30-17
-------------	---------	---------

USS D - 1	9-30-17	1-19-18
-----------	---------	---------

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.	1-19-18	2-21-18
---------------	---------	---------

SS W.H. TILFORD	2-21-18	11-11-18
-----------------	---------	----------

N328-NW

1705

Name Matteson, Stephen Hubert

Date of Birth Dec. 29, 1891

Place of Birth Appleton, Minn.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Appleton, Minn.

Date of Appointment June 19, 1911

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Ensign(Permanent) - - 6/5/15
Lieutenant(jg)(Temporary) 7/1/17
Lieutenant(Temporary) - 10/15/17
Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent) 6/5/18
Lieutenant(Permanent) - 7/1/20

Duty Assignments Duty on the MACHIAS during
entire period of hostilities

Final Disposition Now in service

Name MATTHEWS - ALEX

Service Number 142-04-46

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-20-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ M ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 43 EAST 3RD ST.

Town PROCTOR

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-20-17

11-14-17

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

196

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

11-14-17

11-19-17

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS

181

USS MELVILLE

11-19-17

11-11-18

CHIEF MACHINIST

MATE

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-15-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ USS MELVILLE AT NEW YORK N.Y.CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Rating at Discharge

Name . MATTHEWS - EMMETT JOSEPH

Service Number 142-07-21

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-5-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3743 DUPONT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

55

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

8-31-18

9-12-18

USS ALABAMA

9-12-18

10-31-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

74

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

Remarks: VA.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 6-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MATTHEWS - ERNEST LEOPOLD

Service Number 142-07-25

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-9-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. 1

Town MORA

State MINN.

N

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

7-10-18

8-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

85

8-25-18

10-2-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ DIED 10-2-18

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MATTHEWS - GLENN EARL

Service Number 327-81-22

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-30-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 200 HARVARD ST. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N

County - HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
OF MINNESOTA MINNEA-
POLIS MINN.

10-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

12

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEA-
POLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

Name MATTHEWS - HOWARD POOLE

Service Number 142-07-72

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-17-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXF.~~

Home Address

110 S. 46TH AVE. W.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-17-17

9-5-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

349

USS UTAH

9-5-17

9-25-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

USS BUSHNELL

9-25-18

11-11-18

CLASS RADIO

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-30-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS RADIO.

Name MATTHEWS - JOHN DYER

Service Number 142-12-68

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-20-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate OILER

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town COSBY
State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-20-17

5-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

OILER

287

YORK N.Y.

5-11-18

5-17-18

ENGINEMAN 2

USS HURON

5-17-18

11-11-18

CLASS

283

Remarks: INACTIVE DUTY 9 -13-19

Date Discharge 4-13-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH.Rating at Discharge ENGINEMAN 1
CLASS

Name MATTHIESEN - CARL HENRY

Service Number 142-08-58

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA

XXXX

Date 2-23-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address P.O. BOX 304

Town HARDWICK

N

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-23-18

3-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

MUSICIAN

174

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-22-18

8-14-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

87

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-19-19

MINN.

Place

XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

113-713

Name MATTISON, George Carl

Birth (date) 27 July 1888

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 5459 13th Ave.,
S. Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Lt. (jg)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt. (jg)

Record of Service

11-5-17; To Commander in Chief
Asiatic Fleet for orders.
Assigned to the "Brooklyn"

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

9-24-17

Lt. (jg)

PROV

Inactive Duty 4-12-19 Nav. Dept. Wash. D.C.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

NO28-RS

Name Mattison, Milton Carl
Date of Birth Nov 14, 1889
Place of Birth Minneapolis, Minn.
Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 2230 Albatross St., San Diego, Calif. 8/6/17-8/2/19

Date of Appointment July 2, 1917

Rank on Appointment Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary) Now in service.

Promotions

Acting Pay Clerk (Temporary)	7/2/17
Acting Pay Clerk (Permanent)	11/29/20

Duty Assignments To duty Torpedo Station,
Newport, R.I.
7/2/17-7/28/17
To duty on the Louisiana

Final Disposition

Name MATTONEN - ALEXANDER MATT

Service Number 142-10-00

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-12-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town AURORA

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

14

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

77

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-26-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Name MATTSON - ALEXANDER HJALMER

Service Number 142-09-26

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-2-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXIX N. XXF.

Home Address --

Town TWO HARBORS
State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

6-2-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

11-2-17

11-2-17

12-3-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 121
SEAMAN 2 CLASS 182
SEAMAN 91
COXSWAIN 133

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 9-30-19

Place XXXXXX USS RATHBURNE 113 AT SAN DIEGO

CAL.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

SS GEORGE HENRY	12-3-17	8-23-18
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL		
NEW YORK N.Y.	8-23-18	8-24-18
USS GEORGE HENRY	8-24-18	8-28-18
RECEIVING SHIP NEW		
YORK N.Y.	8-28-18	10-2-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW		
YORK N.Y.	10-2-18	11-9-18
RECEIVING SHIP NEW		
YORK N.Y.	11-9-18	11-11-18

Name MATTSON - BERNHARD

Service Number 142-09-31

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-1-15

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

COAL PASSER

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

BETHEL HOTEL

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FLORIDA

4-6-17

3-18-18

USS BELLA

3-18-18

4-1-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

301

NAVAL AIR STATION

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

280

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-1-18

5-7-18

USS DOCHRA

5-7-18

11-8-18

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX DIED 11-8-18

Place InXXXXX USS DOCHRA

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name MATTSON - CHESTER JAMES

Service Number 142-09-32

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 6-12-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate BOATSWAIN MATE 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town EXCELSIOR

State MINN.

N

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-12-17

9-30-17

BOATSWAIN MATE

1 CLASS

10

CHIEF BOATSWAIN

MATE

100

Remarks:

OFFICER

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED/- 9-30-17Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKESILL.
Rating at DischargeCHIEF BOATSWAIN
MATE

N-328-JS

Name	Mattson, Chester James.	Duty Assignments	Duty Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md., under instruction.
Date of Birth	April 26, 1895		10/5/17, 1/15/18.
Place of Birth	Minneapolis, Minn.		Duty NEBRASKA, 1/15/18,
Appointed from	Minnesota.		5/24/18.
Home Address	c/o Midland Natl. Bank, Minneapolis, Minn.	Final Disposition	Duty, Receiving Barracks, Liverpool, England. 5/24/18.
Date of Appointment	Sept 23, 1917.		8/28/18.
Rank on Appointment	Ensign, USNRF, Cl. 4.		Duty NOMA, 8/28/18. 12/1/18.
Promotions	Ensign, USNRF, Cl. 4. -----9/23/17		
	Ensign, (Temporary) USN ----2/1/18.		
	Lieutenant, (jg) -----9/21/18.		

Final Disposition, Resigned, August 3, 1919.

Name MATTSON - EDWARD ENO

Service Number 142-09-35

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 7 SOUTH 63RD AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-18

9-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

55

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-4-18

9-27-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

71

USS INDIANA

9-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 7-21-19

MINN.

ENGINEMAN 1

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name MATTSON - EDWARD JOHN

Service Number 146-37-34

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 1-8-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town

EVELETH

State

MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

3-20-17

USS NORTH DAKOTA

4-6-17

1-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

284

Remarks:

Date XXXXX DIED -1-15-18

Place Inauguration XXXXX USS NORTH DAKOTA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MATTSON-HARRY ALPHONSE

Service Number 146-37-40

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-13-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town TAYLOR'S FALLS
State MINN.

N

County CHICAGO

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

4-28-18

SEAMAN

294

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

4-28-18

7-9-18

GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

258

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-9-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~XXXX~~ MATTSON - MARTIN ALBERT

Service Number 152-09-51

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 8-17-18

Age at Entrance 32 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address --

Town BEAVER BAY

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-20-18

11-4-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

6

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-29-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name MATTSON - OSCAR JOHN

Service Number 142-09-61

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.1

County --

Town State HOFFMAN MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-24-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name MATTSON - SPENCER CARL

Service Number 142-09-65

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION WAUSAU WISC.

Date 11-27-17

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 93 NORTH 17TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

11-27-17

8-14-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RAD-
IO

262

8-14-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

46

BUGLER

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-8-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP DETROIT MICH. Rating at Discharge BUGLER